
 

Dy Daniel & Gore, ic
¢

G Professional Surveying and Mapping Lake City, Florida 32056

December 13, 2021

Melodee Scheffler
586 NE Bridgewater Terrace
Lake City, FL 32055

Subject: Permit # 42004 - Parcel # 24-03-16-02275-113, Lot 13, Cobblestone,
Unit 1

Dear Mrs. Scheffler:

Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a vertical survey on Lot 13, Cobblestone, Unit
1, Columbia County, Florida and have determined the following:

e The Subdivision construction plans requires the minimum finish floor
elevation to be 163.0’ (NGVD 1929).

e The elevation of the finish floor is at 163.20’, being 0.2’ above the

minimum finish floor requirement.

If you have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

Scott Daniel, PSM
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